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ATTORNEYS AT LAW 
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E-mail jmoylejr@moylelaw .corn 
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Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Records and Reporting 
Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 
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Facsimile: (850) 681-8788 

March 12, 1999 

Other Offices: 
West Palm Beach, FL 

(561) 659-7900 
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 

(561) 625-6480 
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On behalf of my clients, Valencia Condominium Association and Point Management, Inc., I would 

like to request that a public hearing be conducted regarding the proposed changes to Rule 25-6.049, Florida 
Adminishative Code, the Commission’s master metering rule. Moreover, as a lower cost alternative to the 
proposed rule, my client would propose that the Commission not adopt the proposed rule. Indeed, in cases 
previously considered by this Commission (Redinnton Tower?, Docket No. 971 542-E1), filings were made 
which indicated that using a master meter as compared to individual metering resulted in lower costs to the 
end consumer. Your proposed rule amendment, which would not permit buildings conshucted prior to 1981 
to seek master metering, unduly imposes a higher regulatory cost on the regulated public. Furthermore, my 
clients request that a statement of estimated regulatory costs be prepared by the Commission regarding its 
proposed rule changes, There has been little justification or support as to how this proposed rule achieves 
the purposes of the law from which it purports to derive its rulemaking authority. 

Additionally, on behalf of my clients, I would like to request that the Commission hold a 
workshophearing in the South Florida area, so that concerns about the proposed rule change can be voiced 
by those most likely affected. Many of these people find it difficult to travel to Tallahassee. 
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Thank you for your attention to this matter. If you have any questions or need additional 
information, please let me know. 
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